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TO: - Codex Contact Points
- Interested international organizations

FROM: Secretariat of the Codex Alimentarius Commission,
Joint FAO/WHO Food Standards Programme,
Fax: +39 (06) 5705 4593

Email: codex@fao.org

Viale delle Terme di Caracalla, 00153, Roma, Italia

SUBJECT:  DISTRIBUTION OF THE REPORT OF THE 17™ SESSION OF THE FAO/WHO COORDINATING COMMITTEE
FOR LATIN AMERICA AND THE CARIBBEAN (REP 11/LAC)

The Report of the 17th Session of the FAO/WHO Coordinating Committee for Latin America and the Caribbean will be reviewed at
the 34th Session of the Codex Alimentarius Commission (Geneva, Switzerland, 4-9 July 2011).

PART A: MATTERS FOR ADOPTION AT THE 34™ SESSION OF THE CODEX ALIMENTARIUS COMMISSION

Proposed Draft Standards at Step 5/8 of the Procedure

1. Proposed Draft Codex Regional Standard for Culantro Coyote (para. 60 and Appendix II).
2. Proposed Draft Codex Regional Standard for Lucuma (para. 67 and Appendix 11).

Governments and international organizations wishing to make comments on the above documents should do so in writing in
accordance with the Procedures for the Elaboration of Codex Standards and Related Texts (Part 3 — Uniform Procedure for the
Elaboration of Codex Standards and Related Texts, Procedural Manual of the Codex Alimentarius Commission) and send them to
the above address, preferably by e-mail, before 28 February 2011.

PART B: REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

3. Matters of importance to the region (para. 146).

Governments wishing to present items (including a discussion paper) on matters of regional interest to be considered at the
next session of the Committee should send them in writing to the above address, preferably by e-mail, before 15 June 2012.
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